YASHVAS INTERIORS
No: 9/54, Mosque Cross Streef, Hasthinapuram
Chennai- 600064. Mobile:8838278971/9962353705
GSTIN: 33A0RPRB8814L1ZM
PAN NO. AORPB8814L

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD
CHENNAI AIRPORT ‘
CHENNAI - 600 027
GSTIN:33AAECT8192M1ZS

{PO: TFSCPL/PO 23-24 /000049

Particulars (Descriptions & Specifications) Qry UOM Rate Amount

Dismantling of T4 Cafeccino Pre Check. Outlet Dismantling Works 260 sqft 243 63,050.00

Total 63,050,00
Add : CGST & 9% 5,674.50
Add : SGST @ 9% 5,674.50

i i 9

Amount in words: Rupees Seventy Four Thousands Three Hundred Ninety Nine Only.
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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 18 April 2024 11:28

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: Yashvas Interior

Dear sir,
» @ KHosphallty Corp o+ = o b4
L » 23  kcorpprocuresens.com,UserPO/UserPOPages #tabAllFOdata ca % -

PO Status

Show 10 ~ entries Search:

SR NO ROUND PO NOD SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE  ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN D

i 1 TFSCPLPO/23- 24000083 RV2IZ2416641 Yashvas interiors. 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Armath Balg  14-Feb-2024 10:58:34 Lovejot Sekhon 18-Feb-2024 05:08

1 TESCPLPO/23-241000083 RV232416641 Yashvas nlerions 7 Shama Nair , 19-Feb-2024 08:08:28 Shama Nair 15-Feb-2024 15:14
+ | ——
Showing 1 to 2 of 2 entries




~ @ KHaspitality Corp o+ - (=] x

L 4 » O 23 kcorpprocuresens.com,UserPO/UserPOPages #tabAllPOdata ca 1 & i

PO Status

Show 10 ~ entries Search:

N SUPPLIER CODE  SUPPLIER MAME LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE  ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEN DATE  STATUS REMARKS

'OV23-24000083  RVZI2416641  Yashvas interiors Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Balg  14-Feb-2024 10:58:34  Lovejot Sekhon 19-Feb-2024 09:08:26  Approved ok

OVZI-24/000083 RV232416841 Yashvas Interiors 2 Shama Nair , 18-Feb-2024 09:08:26 Shama Mair 15-Feb-2024 15:14:55 Approved  Approved
. [
Showing 1to 2 of 2 entries = Wl =

Regards,
S. Aarthi.



